



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Tishra L Murray, Deputy City Attorney **Meeting Date:** November 5, 2025
Presenter: Bill Nary, City Attorney **Estimated Time:** 0.1 minutes
Topic: Agreement and Waiver of Liability for transfer of equipment from City of Meridian to City of Middleton and City of Wilder.

Recommended Council Action:

Please approve agreements and authorize Mayor to sign.

Background:

Meridian Police Department wishes to surplus and donate two Radar trailers. These agreements establish terms and conditions of the donation and transfer of the surplus equipment.